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September 29, 2023

Mr. Mervyn Berkelaar
415 Fieldstone Drive
Holly Springs, NC 27540

RE: Steel Trusses in New Garage Construction

Holly Springs, NC
Dear Mr. Berkelaar:

Pursuant to your request, | have reviewed and determined that the steel trusses that are being used for the
primary framing members in the lean-to portion of the new garage construction are adequate to carry the
intended design dead loads, live loads, and wind loads, as required by the 2018 NC Residential Code.

If you have any questions, or need additional information, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

Chris Jackson, P.E.

Chris Jackson, P.E. Citadel Contractors, Inc. Phone: (919) 362-5122
Vice President - Engineering 3405 Apex Peakway Fax: (919) 362-6910
Apex, NC 27502 Email: cjackson@citadelcontractors.com
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